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Dear Mr Hughes

| am writing after a recent meeting with the Save the Romney Castle Group, Cardiff in my
constituency.

| understand that a recent inspection by Cadw found that the Rompney Castle was not
considered a viable building to be considered for a listed building status.

My constituents have raised concerns that no internal inspection was made of the building.
The community group believe that this particular building and site date back to 75AD when
the Romans build Caer Castel.

My constituents have raised concerns that due to delayed responses from Cadw they were
not afforded time to lodge a reply or appeal the inspection report.

| would be grateful if you could look into this matter and reply with a response that | can
share with my constituents. Alternatively, | would be very happy to facilitate a meeting with
Cadw and the Save the Rompney Campaign Group if you have not already met with them.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Vonfoms Gty

Vaughan Gething MS
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